

Intergroup minutes: July 27, 2023

Attendance,

Meeting started: 6:29

Traditions read by.

Secretary—Minutes read by Cindy and motion to approve and seconded.

Treasury Report: Presented by Brandy to the group.

- Balance: \$ 6886.46
- Contributions: \$1156.50
- Disbursements: \$ 179.69
- Checkbook balance as of: June 29, 2023; \$11,402.22
- Available after budgeted items available fund: \$6,886.46.

Committee Reports:

- **Corrections Committee – Bill O. Chair: vacant Treasurer: Bill O.** No activity. Balance remains \$389.28. **City/County Jail:** Chris. This facility currently has three male volunteers. Each goes in on Wednesdays, although at different times. There are two female volunteers; one goes in every other Wednesday, the other goes the 2nd and 4th Sundays of each month. The facility would also like more volunteers, especially male. If you would like to volunteer at City/County Jail, contact Sherry Kotter, the Programs Coordinator, at 402-441-1930.

Community Corrections Center, Lincoln (CCCL): Joe. The state correctional facilities are reopening for AA Volunteers. Those who have been volunteers in the past are being asked to fill out the volunteer application again and will be asked to do so annually. They must also take an orientation class. If you are interested in being a volunteer in state prison facilities, contact Bill at 402-475-9341.

A second volunteer has joined the Sunday women's meeting. Three volunteers are taking a men's meeting into the facility on Wednesday nights.

Reception & Treatment Center (R & T) and Residential Treatment Community RTC:
Facilities decline meetings at this time.

The Area 41 Corrections Committee will be putting on a corrections workshop on 19 August 2023 at Our Savior Lutheran Church on 40th and C Street in Lincoln.

The Big Books and 12 & 12's that were approved at the June Corrections Committee Meeting for City/County Jail were delivered to that facility.

- **Treatment:** Chalice stated that the committee met with only two in attendance. The available balance is \$356.68. The committee worked on details of the upcoming workshop.
-

- **Hotline:** Jerry shared that there were thirty calls, 6 for the office to leave message., email Jerry about what he said.
- **PICPC:** No one present
- **Special Events Steve—167 ay July event. Lots of baskets. Lake Day is coming up.**
- **Website:** Charlie—it's been quiet. No changes to the meeting list.
- **District 3.** Steve—
- **District 21:** Met on the 16th. Did reports, discussed Area. Old business was confirming the Unity Picnic which will be Sept 24th at Van Dorn Shelter Cara will speak. 3-4 groups will give history. See previous minutes for details on event. The current balance is: \$1,725.62.
- **District 22:** Brandy—discussed area vote and what the group conscious was, Ask her about the balance. Elections will be in October. The committee is going to reach out to groups for workshop ideas in Nov. or Dec.
- **Dist. 29:** Not present.

GROUP REPORTS:

- **Sunday night workshop:** Ben reported that everything is going well. Starting group inventory.
- **Monday night Stag—**
- **LBBS—Katie stated that the group is** Still meeting at the church on 70th & A.
- **Honest Desire:** Not present
- **Young People's**
- **Happy Hour: Brock, the Dist. 3 representative, visited the business meeting in June.**
- **Life Preservers:** Albert said pretty much no changes.
- **Early birds—**Going strong. Discussing 13th step stuff which has been a problem.
- **Bethany 6am:** There are usually 6-8 in attendance.
- **Women's Circle of Friends:**

Old business Continued discussion regarding our Prudent reserve.

Motion to line item a prudent reserve in our financial report: Seconded: Discussion Vote: 8 for 0 against 1 abstain, approved.

Discussion on amount, Lots and lots of discussion and variables. Table the rest after further discussion.

New business: none

Motion to close; seconded. meeting adjourned @ 7:29